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HERITAGE SQUARE COMMUNITY MEETING 

2:00 P.M – 4:00 P.M., SATURDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2011 

JACKIE ROBINSON CENTER AUDITORIUM 

 

 

 

I.   INTRODUCTION  --  BILL HUANG, HOUSING DIRECTOR 

 

II.  POWERPOINT PRESENTATION ON DEVELOPER SELECTION PROCESS  --  

JIM WONG, SENIOR PRJECT MANAGER 

 

III. INTRODUCTION OF DEVELOPMENT TEAM AND POWERPOINT 

PRESENTATION  --  PHILIP WILLIAMS, DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR, 

BRIDGE HOUSING CORPORATION 

 

 

IV. AUDIENCE QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
 
 

1.  What has rationale for BRIDGE Housing’s selection of their team members?  
How did the firms get chosen?  Response:  BRIDGE Housing selected the team 
members based on experience, qualifications, and location. 
 

2. How were the members of the RFP Working Group and Independent Review 
Panel selected?  Response:  The RFP Working Group consisted of two members 
selected by the Northwest Commission (Charles Nelson and Maria Isenberg), 
two selected by the Fair Oaks Project Area Committee (Ishmael Trone and Ralph 
Poole), and two from the Housing Dept. (Jim Wong and Bill Huang).  The 
Independent Review Panel included five Pasadena residents including one 
selected by the NWC (Michelle Bailey-Richardson), one by FOPAC (Ishmael 
Trone), and three affordable housing practitioners selected by the Housing 
Director (Mark Billy, Maura Johnson, and Aaron Wooler). 

 
3. Were there qualifications to serve on the RFP Working Group?  Response:  No, 

they were selected as described above.  The Housing Dept. representatives 
provided the technical expertise. 

 
4. How did BRIDGE Housing get five extra points on their proposals score?  

Response:  One of the consultants missed some information provided in an 
Request For Proposals addendum.  BRIDGE Housing pointed out the error in 
their appeal and the Independent Review Panel awarded the additional points. 

 
5. How did Huntington Care Network get chosen?  Response:  They were selected 

by BRIDGE Housing as an experienced local team member with many years of 
providing services to Pasadena seniors. 
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6. How many of the development team members have BRIDGE Housing worked 
with before?  Response:  BRIDGE Housing has worked with the architect, 
contractor and property management firm. 

 
7. Did BRIDGE Housing utilize an RFP to select their team members?  Response:  

No, as is the typical practice amongst developers. 
 

8.  What are the African-American and Pasadena percentages of each 
 development team member’s employees?  Response:  Varies. 

 
9.  The project should provide accessible housing for the disabled.  Response:  The               

project will be design per code including ADA requirements. 
 

10.  The project should give local preference for Northwest Pasadena residents.     
 Response:  An Affirmative Marketing Plan will be developed to ensure outreach 
to Northwest Pasadena residents. 

 
11.  The project should give preference for hiring Northwest Pasadena residents. 

 Response:  A local hiring strategy will be developed to hire qualified residents. 
 

12.  How was the community notified of this meeting?  Future community 
 meetings should have 30-days notification period.  The notice was about two  
 weeks.  Response:  Future meeting will have 30 day notice. 

 
13.   What is the outreach plan for local workers?  Response:  The plan will be 

  designed by the developer, contractor and construction manager. 
 

14.   How will local hiring be implemented?  Response:  The plan will be  
  implemented by the developer, contractor and construction manager. 

 
15.   There should be a workforce apprenticeship program to train people so they will 
        qualify for the jobs.  Response:  Pasadena City College and the Flintridge  
        Foundation have apprenticeship programs and prospective local hires will be 

   linked to these programs well before start of construction of the proposed  
   development. 

 
16.   Staff should look at other agreements that BRIDGE Housing has entered into.   

  Response:  Staff will work with BRIDGE Housing. 
 

17.   There should be more community meetings to follow up on a draft plan for local  
     hiring.  Response:  There will be another community meeting to review a draft  
    local benefits plan. 
 

18.   The Housing Dept. could move forward and bring the development agreement  
  business points to City Council on Nov. 7 so that BRIDGE Housing can meet  
  the City of Industry funding deadline.  Response:  The process for the local  
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  benefits plan would follow according to a schedule which includes community  
  review. 

 
19.   Why did the Independent Review Panel not conduct site visits of developer  

projects?  Response:  The scoring was such that it was impossible for the site 
visit scores to change the outcome of the selection process.  However, BRIDGE 
Housing is willing to arrange a tour of a local project for anyone interested. 

 
20.   What is the formal group that will represent the community in providing input on  

  the local benefits?  Response:  The draft local benefits plan will be presented in 
     community meeting(s) and periodic updates will be presented to the Fair Oaks  
   Project Area Committee. 
 

21.   An issue was raised regarding potential conflict of interest between Ishmael 
  Trone (as member of Independent Review Panel) and Charles Bryant  
  (construction manager on the BRIDGE Housing development team).  The 
  question was posed to what extent their friendship was a conflict of interest.   
  Response:  Housing Dept. staff will follow up with City Attorney’s office.  
  Independent Review Panel members signed a certification of no conflict of  
  interest.  Conflicts of interest cover financial arrangements between parties.  

 
 
 
 


